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Nathaniel Murray

From: Emma Barnet [Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 4:06 PM
To: Pascal VanDeWalle
Subject: Fwd: SSD 5746 - Mainfreight Dangerous Goods Storage Facility, Prestons

  
  
Emma Barnet 
Environmental Planning Officer 
Major Projects Assessment 
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure 
23 - 33 Bridge Street Sydney NSW 2000 
GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 
www.planning.nsw.gov.au  
  
P: 02 9228 6550| F: 02 9228 6466 
  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
>>> Nathaniel Murray <nmurray@mckenzie-group.com.au> 2/7/2013 3:56 pm >>> 
Hi Emma, 
 
As mentioned on the phone, please accept this notice of intention to lodge the State Significant Development 
Application for Mainfreight’s Dangerous Goods Storage Facility (SSD 5746) on 20 February 2013 in accordance with 
the requirements of the Director‐Generals Requirements for this project, issued 01 February 2013. 
 
Please contact me should you have any issues in relation to this email. 
 
Regards, 
 

Nathaniel Murray 
Planning Manager 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
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Nathaniel Murray

From: Pascal VanDeWalle [Pascal.VanDeWalle@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 8 February 2013 12:08 PM
To: Nathaniel Murray
Subject: SSD 5746 - Mainfreight Dangerous Goods Storage Facility, Prestons - Fees
Attachments: Fwd: SSD 5746 - Mainfreight Dangerous Goods Storage Facility, Prestons

Nathaniel, 
  
As discussed, if you send me the CIV for the project (accompanied by the required QS Report) then I'll send 
you a fee estimate.  The fee estimate includes the application fee, public exhibition fee and the planning reform fee. 
The fees are based on Section 256C-P of the EP&A Regulations and we advise that you should check our estimate.  
  
The fees are required to be paid shortly after lodgement of your EIS. Once we have confirmed that your EIS is 
satisfactory and have reviewed your QS report, the Department will send the Applicant an invoice.  
  
I'll confirm the number of copies of the EIS we require for the consistency review early next week.   
  
Please note that the total fees required to be paid may vary in some cases. For instance, if the application is 
required to be determined by the Planning Assessment Commission (PAC) then an additional fee is required to be 
paid. Determination by the PAC is required if the applicant has made a political donation, if council objects to the 
proposal and/or if we receive in excess of 25 submissions.  
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Yours Sincerely, 
  
Pascal van de Walle 
Senior Planning Officer 
Major Projects Assessment 
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure 
23 - 33 Bridge Street Sydney NSW 2000 
GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 
www.planning.nsw.gov.au  
  
P: 02 9228 6412| F: 02 9228 6466 
  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 
Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 


